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April 6, 2016 

 
 

 

MEMO TO: Pamela Megill, City Clerk 

 

 

FROM:  David W. Trego, CEO/General Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Special Closed Meeting  

 

 

A special closed meeting of the Public Works Commission has been scheduled as follows: 

 

 Date and Time:  Monday, April 11, 2016 @ 8:45 a.m. 

  

Place:   Bradshaw & Robinson, LLP 

128 Hillsboro Street  

Pittsboro, NC  27312 

 

Purpose: Closed Session as allowed under N.C. General Statutes 143-318.11(a)(3) 

(Legal Matter) To Discuss Declaratory Ruling 

  

 

 

 

DWT/vcd 

 

 

cc:  PWC Commissioners 

 Jim Arp, Council Liaison 

 Kenneth Edge, County Liaison 

 John Ellis, Hope Mills Liaison 

 Ted Voorhees, City Manager 

 Kristoff Bauer, Deputy City Manager 

 Karen McDonald, City Attorney 

 PWC Officers 

 
 

DARSWEIL L. ROGERS, COMMISSIONER 
WADE R. FOWLER, JR., COMMISSIONER 
MICHAEL G. LALLIER, COMMISSIONER 
EVELYN O. SHAW, COMMISSIONER 

DAVID W. TREGO, CEO/GENERAL MANAGER 

955 OLD WILMINGTON RD 
P.O. BOX 1089 

FAYETTEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28302 1089 
TELEPHONE (910) 483-1401 
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